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ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS

MEETING – AUGUST 27, 2009

(Time Noted – 7:01 PM)

CHAIRPERSON CARDONE: I’d like to call the meeting of the ZBA to order. The first order of business is the Public Hearing scheduled for today. The procedure of the Board is that the applicant will be called upon to step forward, state their request and explain why it should be granted. The Board will then ask the applicant any questions it may have and then any questions or comments from the public will be entertained. After all of the Public Hearings have been completed the Board may adjourn to confer with Counsel regarding any legal questions it may have. Then the Board will then consider the applications in the order heard. The Board will try to render a decision on all applications this evening; but may take up to 62 days to reach a determination. I would ask if anyone has a cell phone to please turn the cell phone off so that we won't be interrupted. And also when speaking, please speak directly into the microphone. It does come off the stand if you need to walk around with it.  And I'd like to point out that all the Members of the Board have visited all of the sites that we will be discussing this evening. Could we have a roll call? 

PRESENT ARE:

GRACE CARDONE

JOHN MC KELVEY

RUTH EATON

RONALD HUGHES

MICHAEL MAHER

JAMES MANLEY






DAVID A. DONOVAN, ESQ.

ABSENT - BRENDA DRAKE 

ALSO PRESENT: 
BETTY GENNARELLI, ZBA SECRETARY

    



(Time Noted – 7:02 PM)

ZBA MEETING – AUGUST 27, 2009             (Time Noted – 7:02 PM) 



DIANE BRISCOE



24 FAVINO DRIVE, NBGH







(4-3-1) R/R ZONE

Applicant is seeking area variances for the side yards setbacks (one and both combined) to keep a prior built deck (on right side) and build a deck (on left side) on the residence.  

Chairperson Cardone: Our first applicant Diane Briscoe.               

Ms. Gennarelli: The Public Hearing Notice was published in The Sentinel on Tuesday, August 18th and in The Mid-Hudson Times on Wednesday August 19th. The applicant sent out eight registered letters, seven were returned. All the mailings and publications were in order.

Chairperson Cardone: Please identify yourself for the record.

Mr. DiNitto: Andrew DiNitto and I'm here filing on behalf of Diane Briscoe. We're looking to file for a deck that's within the zoning allowed setbacks. I'm looking for one deck that's ten foot one inches (10' 1") long by six foot seven inches (6' 7") wide and on one side of the house and on the other side of the house I'm looking for a deck that is seven foot (7') long by eight foot six (8' 6) out. We filed for Building Permits. They were denied because they weren't in the zoning setbacks of fifty (50) feet on the left or right-hand side, the combined one hundred (100) feet were under by a…hold this for a second…the deck on the left-hand side of the property is a…going to be forty-seven feet seven inches (47' 7") from the property line. It's not quite fifty (50) feet and the one on the right-hand side would be forty-two feet six inches (42' 6") not fifty (50) feet. The deck on the left-hand side of the driveway, the only thing that that borders is the Town's property, which is Chadwick Lake there. There's a pretty big area of woods between us and the lake and then on the right-hand side the a…when you go up the deck there's a large section of driveway, a planting bed and then our neighbor Paul and Julie Wagner's driveway which is an access driveway to their house. And then another, I'm going to say its fifteen (15') wide, there's another house next to that so I don't believe there would be any encroachment on anybody's property for that. It's also not a a…it's pretty much just two access decks that we're looking for. They're not anything that anybody is going to be hanging out on and having a barbeque or anything. They're just to access to get upstairs to the living space above and they're not an eyesore. They're pretty small decks if you guys could consider em. That's it.

Chairperson Cardone: Do we have any questions from the Board? Could you give me those figures again from the a… the denial from the Code Compliance has different figures than the ones that you just stated? So could I hear yours again? 

Mr. DiNitto: All right. Bear with me for just one second. What were the measurements that the denial from the Code Compliance…?

Chairperson Cardone: It was…at least the sheet that I have, one side yard forty-eight point nine (48.9)…

Mr. DiNitto: I'm sorry. When I referenced the side yards I meant from the actual where the deck would be not the house. Where the proposed deck would be. The side yard, left or right looking at it from the front, the left-hand one would be a forty-seven (47)…I'm sorry the…right now the…to the house without the deck is fifty-five foot seven inches (55' 7") on the left-hand side and forty-nine foot (49')… forty-eight foot eight inches (48' 8") on the right-hand side.

Mr. Donovan: And just for the record…what you have in front of you is the survey prepared by Anthony Valdina that shows those setbacks?

Mr. DiNitto: It was by a…CMX.

Mr. Donovan: Go a little bit more to the left and it will say Anthony Valdina. Trust me. 

Mr. Hughes: On the stamp.

Mr. DiNitto: Oh, on the stamp, John Zumbo…would you mind if I took a look at maybe….

Mr. Donovan: Well this is not what was submitted to us. We have the same dimensions but a survey submitted by Anthony Valdina. 

Mr. DiNitto: Do you mind if I take a look to make sure it’s the same? I also have…I may have the a…

Mr. Donovan: I hope it’s the same.

Mr. DiNitto approached. 

Mr. DiNitto: …I may the septic, but its pretty much the same thing, just the swing ties bring us up to here. We're looking at the same property and everything, same measurements around this paper. Sorry about that.

Chairperson Cardone: Do we have any other questions from the Board?

Ms. Eaton: Were these decks on the home when it was purchased?

Mr. DiNitto: Yes, there was a deck on the left hand side or the right-hand side. The deck that's actually on the right-hand side of the…I'm sorry, the left-hand side is still pre-existing. We want to repair it because the deck is in disrepair and the reason that we really need the decks is because what the Town would allow us would be three (3) foot for a deck, three (3) by three (3) with a three (3) foot to the access stairs which doesn't allow much room if there were an emergency. You had to get a gurney up there. You know, you needed emergency service. There's not much room on a three (3) foot landing by three (3) foot. When you go to open a door you're pretty much at the…at the widths end of that landing and you can't…and there's also French doors on the upstairs which swing, you know, six (6) foot wide to the French doors, can't really open up to well on a three (3) foot platform. 

Chairperson Cardone: Thank you.

Mr. Maher: What actually is on the second floor?

Mr. DiNitto: Sorry. There is proposed living space up there. It's going to be two bedrooms, a bathroom and a laundry room. 

Mr. Maher: With no kitchen facilities?

Mr. DiNitto: No kitchen facilities.

Ms. Eaton: This is a one-family house? 

Mr. DiNitto: Yes, a single-family residence.

Ms. Eaton: And there is no way to get upstairs from inside?

Mr. DiNitto: No, the way the house was built originally was it was built as a single-family. It was built as a forty-eight hundred (4800) sq. ft. single bedroom, single-family, single-bathroom house. If that kind of says anything? It was a little odd to begin with. We purchased the house in…well my mother purchased the house in foreclosure and there was a lot of wasted space upstairs that I believe the previous owner illegally converted into a few different apartments. We're trying to convert it back to a single-family house and we'd definitely like to be able to use that space. We've already had everything engineered and spec'd out, everything will support that space but due to the fact that the house has trusses on the inside we couldn't put a set of access stairs on the inside of the house because it would pretty much mean tearing most of the roof apart from the left to the right-hand side and a, you know doing some serious renovations. This is the easiest way without getting into major renovation, cost and construction costs.

Mr. Manley: So, just so I get this right…there's no way to get upstairs…that second floor is going to be used as a bedroom, bathroom and living area with no kitchen but that apartment…I shouldn't say apartment…that space will have no access to get to the kitchen downstairs without…the only way to do that would be to exit from up here and then go outside and then down into the house on the first floor?

Mr. DiNitto: Correct. It's a little odd but it’s the only thing that would work for us and like I said we didn't want to waste the space and pretty much what we were…we talked to the engineer and the architect and the best thing that we could come up with was to put two stairs…

Mr. Manley: Does the second floor meet the necessary Code requirements to actually utilize it as living space?

Mr. DiNitto: Oh, definitely.

Mr. Manley: Present, right now without any variances?

Mr. DiNitto: The only other variance is that we're filing for is the ceiling height variance. The downstairs, which is living space, considered right now, has a seven foot four inch (7' 4") ceiling height. It doesn't have the seven foot six (7' 6) and upstairs is exactly the same so we're filing for a two-inch ceiling height variance. That's separate. The architect is handling that.

Mr. Manley: So you're having to get a separate variance for the downstairs?


Mr. DiNitto: Not for the downstairs, for the upstairs.

Mr. Manley: Because the upstairs doesn't meet the seven foot six inch (7' 6") height requirement?

Mr. DiNitto: Yes, its two inches shy in the lowest point. 

Mr. Manley: And you're filing that, I would assume probably, through the New York State Building Code?

Mr. DiNitto: Yes.

Mr. Manley: O.K. Where is that right now? 

Mr. DiNitto: I actually don't know the status on it. They filed for it I don't believe they went through fully on it.

Mr. Manley: So I would imagine then there's also no Certificate of Occupancy for this residence at this time?

Mr. DiNitto: No. 

Mr. Manley: O.K.

Mr. DiNitto: But there's no Certificate of Occupancy…like I said the house was bought in foreclosure. It was a…considered an illegal four-family at the time. We're trying to convert it back to a one-family. The Town will…will not allow us to our Building Permits until we have the variances for the two decks and the ceiling height variance. Which the ceiling height variance is…we've already talked, it doesn't seem to be a problem on that end, hopefully as long as everything goes smooth. We meet all the egress, all the accesses, lighting, ventilation, everything else is met it's just the ceiling height that we're dealing with right now. And there will be some renovations that will be required, added skylights for lighting and ventilation that open and two larger windows that would have to be put in to meet the egress. But we can't file for the Building Permits to do so until we get the variances for the ceiling height and as well as for the deck on the left and the right-hand side. 

Ms. Eaton: This home is occupied now though?

Mr. DiNitto: The downstairs area is…

Ms. Eaton: Downstairs?

Mr. DiNitto: Yes.     

Mr. Donovan: So just for clarification, you said there is no C.O. for the house, you mean there is a C.O. for the house whatever is downstairs is not a Certificate of Occupancy allowing the upstairs to be used. Is that correct?

Mr. DiNitto: Yes, you are correct. They've actually…neither upstairs or downstairs…they're holding up right now. The downstairs is fully agreeable living space; nothing has changed down there. The only thing that is holding them up is they removed the C.O. because they said within ten (10) days of not responding or something they take your C.O. The C.O. that was originally granted pretty much works for the downstairs just not the upstairs but we can't legalize anything. They won't let us file separately for the downstairs without filing for the upstairs. So there's a little bit of a thing there. We've been going back and forth with the Town for about the last two years trying get everything squared up.

Mr. Maher: What is the square footage of the first floor?

Mr. DiNitto: The square footage of the first floor, I believe, is a twenty-four hundred (2400) sq. ft. And the square footage of the upstairs is a thirteen hundred (1300) sq. ft. 

Mr. Maher: And you're going forward to put skylights in, cutting in to put skylights in and a larger window for egress?

Mr. DiNitto: Yes. 

Mr. Maher: So if you're able to do that to the trusses what would be the difficult factor in putting up the stairs in from downstairs?

Mr. DiNitto: The a…the trusses are two foot on center, the skylights will fit in between the trusses and there's two dormers that are pre-built on that side of the house, on the face side of the house and the windows could just go right into the dormer without doing any major renovations. 

Ms. Gennarelli: Excuse me; if anyone has any cell phones or electronic equipment could you shut them off? Thank you.    

Chairperson Cardone: Do we have any questions or comments from the public? If so, state your name and address. Anything else from the Board? Do I have a motion to close the Public Hearing? 

Mr. McKelvey: So moved.

Ms. Gennarelli: The second, I'm sorry?  

Mr. Donovan: Ron. 

Ms. Gennarelli: Roll call.

                                  John McKelvey: Yes

                                  Ruth Eaton: Yes

                                  Ronald Hughes: Yes



          Michael Maher: Yes

                                  James Manley: Yes

                                  Grace Cardone: Yes

Chairperson Cardone: Thank you. 

(Time Noted – 7:14 PM)

ZBA MEETING – AUGUST 27, 2009             (Resumption for decision: 8:57 PM) 



DIANE BRISCOE



24 FAVINO DRIVE, NBGH







(4-3-1) R/R ZONE

Applicant is seeking area variances for the side yards setbacks (one and both combined) to keep a prior built deck (on right side) and build a deck (on left side) on the residence.  

Chairperson Cardone: The Board is resuming its regular meeting. On the first application of Diane Briscoe, at 24 Favino Drive, seeking area variances for the side yards setbacks to keep a prior built deck (on right side) and build a deck (on left side) of the residence.  

Chairperson Cardone: This is a Type II Action under SEQRA. Do we have discussion on this application? 

Mr. Hughes: I'm a little bit at a loss about one thing on this project. If you are going to use the bedrooms upstairs isn't there a way from the main floor that you can cut a stairwell on the internal part of the house?

Mr. DiNitto: Should I come up to speak, or…?

Mr. Donovan: Yes, please. 

Mr. DiNitto: There…it would be pretty hard; there would be some serious construction that would have to take place to do so. It would effect having to move some rooms downstairs which may result in changing lighting and egress and lighting and ventilation in those rooms as well as that heavy structure change on the a…on those trusses. I haven't fully disassembled the house to fully see how its constructed but it does have a truss roof. It’s a thirty (30) foot wide, eighty (80) foot long structure and would be kind of hard, if would help more and the part I don't know and without the permits I'm kind of got my hands tied on how I can pull it apart. And as far as I know its fully trussed and…

Mr. Hughes: Well I understand the construction end of it and maybe most of the Board Members do as well, I'm trying to steer away from a problem that may exist. I don't know how you would get a C.O. with bedrooms upstairs, with entrances on the exterior of the building only.

Mr. DiNitto: We talked to the Building Department and…

Mr. Hughes: Yeah?

Mr. DiNitto: …and they were O.K. with that minus the decks.

Mr. Hughes: Well they make mistakes once in a while and I…hear me out because I don't want to have you come back here again and say well we need something else because of the lack of foresight. I think my opinion is you might be painting yourself in a corner with this. You say you need these two outside entrances and it might not be the cognizance of the Building Department and realize they might not be able to give you a C.O. with outside stairwells. I don't know the law that well but I can cite it to you. 

Mr. DiNitto: I haven't checked into that, its never been brought to my attention.

Mr. Hughes: O.K. so I would say this, if you're willing to mitigate the situation and keep one stairwell of your choice where you can fit another stairwell anywhere else in that building to serve your purpose you might get a consideration there with the mitigating circumstances. If not, I don't know that we can go ahead and do that.

Chairperson Cardone: I think its possible. It may be difficult to put the interior staircase but it's not impossible. So you do have…

Mr. DiNitto: It would…

Mr. Hughes: We understand the possibility of the involvement.

Chairperson Cardone: You do have an alternative.

Mr. DiNitto: Also, could I add another, I don't know how you guys feel about that either? There were two pre-existing Certificate of Occupancy deck originally associated with this upstairs portion of the house.

Mr. Hughes: When that was a four-family or four apartments?

Mr. DiNitto: No, I mean it was…it was a… don't ask me how or why but it was on the original C.O. granted in 1992. When it was a…I don't even know what it was considered. It must have been considered storage space, I believe, at that time or an attic but there were two decks that accessed that through five foot sliding glass doors. 

Mr. Hughes: So there's a big hole now through the middle of the trusses, from what I can perceive?

Mr. DiNitto: Yeah, the trusses are designed, if you guys have the plans if not I have them if you wanted to look at them. I don't know.

Mr. Hughes: And what is that dimension? Twelve by twelve or? 

Mr. DiNitto: The open inside dimension is I believe fourteen foot, nine inches (14' 9") or something like that. It's close to fifteen (15) foot wide. 

Mr. Hughes: But its seven foot two seven foot two (7' 2)?

Mr. DiNitto: Seven foot four seven foot four (7' 4). 

Mr. Hughes: You see what I'm cautioning you about? If we do or don't give you the thing you may end up with some more complications with those outside stairwells. If you could put one in the middle of the building and leave the one of your choice on either side then you could probably develop whatever it is you want to go with. I don't know I don't think that the Building Department is going to be able to issue you a C.O. after all is said and done with the two outside entrances. 

Mr. Maher: The issue becomes who is going to occupy those bedrooms upstairs?

Mr. DiNitto: Um, right now there's really its just my mother and her husband, you know, that are pretty much looking to occupy a forty-eight hundred (4800) sq. ft. house, kind of a huge waste of space but...

Mr. Maher: No, I understand, I mean, you have to admit it is kind of unusual to have to…to go to a bedroom to have to exit the house in the rain or snow go up a set of stairs to get into the bedroom, you know, from going to the kitchen or whatever so...

Mr. DiNitto: Right.

Mr. Maher: You know we look at that as being extremely unusual and you know, the potential to creep into ultimately some additional living space in those areas. 

Mr. DiNitto: Right. Originally it was intended, me and my wife here Erika were going to occupy that space and we were going to use it as our bedroom. It's my mother and her husband downstairs, share a kitchen, not a big deal we pretty much have dinner together every night anyway unless we're going out to eat. It wasn't a big deal for us to have that done that way. And it also kind of helped, you know, from having, you know, your mother walk upstairs while your in the middle of god knows what and say, hey guys how's it going. There's no…originally we had talked to the Town and we said, you know, hey what are our options with this house? We had originally bought the house it was an illegal four-family. We had no intentions of making it a four-family apartment house. We wanted to convert it back to a single-family so we could live in maybe like a mother daughter thing. That's not allowed in the Town of Newburgh. They told us that wouldn't happen. This is pretty much the best way we could use the forty-eight hundred (4800) sq. ft. that we had purchased. Um…it…

Mr. Maher: Is…is the upstairs broken into two separate living areas?

Mr. DiNitto: Originally? Yes.

Mr. Maher: Well you're asking for two accesses to it so I'm assuming you're going to have a wall down the middle or is it going to be one large open area? 

Mr. DiNitto: Can I show you the plans?

Mr. Maher: Yes.

Ms. Gennarelli: You can put them up on that board over there so everyone can see them. 

Mr. DiNitto approached and put plans up on the board.

Mr. McKelvey: Are you making this into a living spaces now or is it already living space?

Ms. Gennarelli: Is that mic on?

Chairperson Cardone: There is a mic over there.

Ms. Gennarelli: Is the mic on? Is the green light on?

Mr. DiNitto: Yes, the green lights on. Is it already living space? It was actually two apartments. This is the proposed plan. This isn't the actual. What they had here, which we removed. They had cabinets along this area. This proposed laundry room was a bathroom. There was a divider door here in the center which divided this into a…um…I think they…they had…it was a bedroom with two closets and this is the dormer that I spoke of before. This was a kitchen area with cabinets on both sides. This was a hallway separating them. This was a bathroom on this side. And then you came in from up here; this was a second apartment bedroom with a kitchen, some kitchen cabinets and bathroom over here. We want to turn this into a laundry room and an upstairs bathroom, just open living area, bedroom space, you know. May I throw a sofa in here somewhere? Yeah, I might, a futon somewhere, I mean, I probably make it comfortable but I have no intentions of putting a kitchen into this anywhere in between. You know, maybe I'd set up an area where my computer sits or something but nothing that a… And the other issue that I was saying before would be a with the stairs. Really anywhere would be cutting downstairs just encroaches on another space. If it's our only option then we'd have to look at it I mean we're between the Town sending us out to get truss analysis, mechanical analysis, septic analysis that weren't had we spent close to thirty thousand dollars so far to get to this point and we're still not able to…

Mr. Donovan: You see the struggle for this Board is that if there's a method for you to achieve your objective without a variance then it’s the Boards job to deny the variance. So that's why we have the issue of whether or not you can put a set of stairs in there. Because if you can feasibly put a set of stairs in there than technically speaking the Board shouldn't grant you the variance and that's kind of what the Board is struggling with.

Mr. DiNitto: O.K. The other question I have but maybe we could come to a conclusion on the second is there's not combined setback space of a hundred feet between both of them and if we're talking about eliminating exit platform A or exit platform B, we'd still need the variance for the other exit platform because we still don't have one hundred (100) feet combined to even get a…to even come close to that. I mean, we're real close to that number but we're not meeting it and the amount of access that we're asking for percentage wise is on my paper. It's minimal. I forget exactly what it is but…

Mr. Hughes: About two percent.

Mr. DiNitto: Yeah, like two percent is what I'm asking for…its very minimal, like I said, its safe, the only disregard to this whole space that what you're saying put the stairs on the inside is a matter of a…this is safe. The other is an inconvenience for us, for the people occupying the house to have to go downstairs to use the kitchen. Other than that there's a bathroom up there, a laundry; you'd have a TV area, a computer area. I mean besides going downstairs to eat, which I don't you know, we go out a lot its not a big deal for us. These are safe exit platforms. There's no safety issues for the fire department. I heard you guys speak before about fire truck that couldn't get in there's more than enough access for a fire truck to get in and put eighteen foot outriggers out, set up and get to the thing. When you put…into this dormer you'd fire access to go in through these dormers and pull out fifty people if you had to or through a five-foot door that you guys could kick through in a half a second on either side. You'd have full access fire wise for this thing. Outside of an inconvenience for us there's…there's really no other reason.

Mr. Hughes: You did understand what our attorney suggested to you that we're trying to reduce the variances?

Mr. DiNitto: Right.

Mr. Hughes: And if you can do that with another method than what your asking for here it would almost be a slam dunk because right now it's iffy. I don't read their minds but to me I'm a little bit reluctant without knowing if it can go any further and get a C.O. I don't know where those stairwells are going to leave you. 

Mr. Manley: I have a question for Mr. Donovan. Under the definition of a dwelling and the number of units within a dwelling, in order for this to be a dwelling does it have to have access to the downstairs from within the confines of the premises or because it doesn't have access…?

Mr. Donovan: Well, they are proposed an access, the question is whether that's…right they proposed an access, your question is is that appropriate access, right?

Mr. Manley: Correct. Or if because it has two separate entrances is it two separate units even without the fact that it doesn't have a kitchen? 

Mr. Donovan: Well, let me read the definition, dwelling-single family detached; a detached building containing one dwelling unit only in which the shortest median dimension either longitudinal or transverse must be at least twenty-four (24) feet and which is erected on a permanent foundation and equipped for year-round occupancy. So, that definition doesn't help the situation. 

Mr. DiNitto: (Inaudible)

Mr. Hughes: Speak closer to the microphone.

Mr. DiNitto: The other reason we're trying to get this resolved is as soon as possible is because the Town has set us with a deadlines after a Court date we had had with them that only allows us a certain amount of time to comply or we're refined or sentenced and when they had originally asked for the sentencing for occupying an illegal dwelling that we didn't know was illegal it was purchased was a maximum for my mother of seventy (70) years in jail and a forty thousand dollar ($40,000) fine and the minimal that they asked for was seven (7) years in jail or up to a ten ($10,000) fine was the minimum that they asked for. 

Mr. Donovan: I'd find a place to put the stairs. 

Mr. DiNitto: Oh.

Mr. Manley: Unless you want to get rid of your mother. 

Mr. DiNitto: No, not at all. No, we're a…this is what the architect had drawn up and we had…had…the, you know, the mechanical engineers engineered the trusses and now I'm afraid that if we go back and try to go back to the same engineer to say, you know, engineer me something different that will change the…allow me to cut into these trusses and alter them that's going to take probably a month so as a period of time, architects don't move so fast and a…I mean I fully understand your point if there is another way it could be looked into there's no doubt about that.

Mr. Hughes: I think that if you are willing to mitigate with an alternative way that they would stop the time clock on your deadlines because we have a different plan and I don't know how they that between the Town and the Building Department but I think that…

Mr. Manley: Well are you saying that there's the Town and the Court is also involved? Is that…

Mr. DiNitto: Yes.

Mr. Manley: …what I was…I'm getting at now? 

Mr. DiNitto: Yes.

Mr. Manley: So, was the requirement for your deadline set by the Town or set by the Judge?

Ms. DiNitto: Set by the Judge.

Mr. Donovan: Now I had to put you on the spot, Jeff (Sculley), do you know anything about this or no? I hate to put you on the spot but…

Mr. Sculley: Mr. Donovan, I only know in passing.

Mr. Donovan: O.K.

Mr. Sculley: Mr. Dunn of our office prosecuted this matter so I don't specifics…

Mr. Donovan: I mean because typically an application for relief to this Board would stop the temporarily any enforcement proceeding. So I don't know whether what you're in Court for has nothing to do with this application because if it was the same offense that you're charged in Justice Court is the subject of this application they couldn't go anywhere in Justice Court because this would stop what was happening unless there is an application for some relief from that…what's called a stay. 

Mr. Maher: But I believe they are in violation of the first floor occupancy, correct?

Mr. DiNitto: They're saying the first floor just needs a…I guess it's…yeah according to the report…

Mr. Hughes: Because you don't have a C.O.?

Mr. DiNitto: We don't have a C.O. because in order to make this space, let's just say its storage space again then we could proceed we didn't have the decks, we could just make downstairs living. Then I'd have to do this twice with all the expenses incurred of…to make this space again usable. They're also allowing this space to be a recreation area, game room, bar, pool room, with a deck that accesses it, the only way to get into the house from here…

Mr. Hughes: Is outside?

Mr. DiNitto: …is outside.  

Mr. Hughes: Now you mentioned earlier the piggyback of passing this hurdle first before they'll let you go into the next phase, I'd really like to know not what just these guys here think about this whole thing but what the next thing is because if we approve something that they can't deal with, you're still in the same pickle.

Mr. DiNitto: My architect already spoke with the a…State board and he spoke…the guy that he spoke to had had high hopes. He said as long as you can meet these requirements we have no problem granting you a two-inch ceiling height variance. We already have a preliminary letter of approval that says if we meet all means of egress, ventilation, lighting, everything that they'll approve us for the two-inch ceiling height as livable space from the State. We have a preliminary. Do we have the paper with us? 

Mr. Hughes: Well that's not necessary.

Ms. Eaton: Are you dealing with a licensed architect?

Mr. DiNitto: Yes, Dennis Noskin Architectural.

Mr. Manley: Would it be possible maybe that the…would the Board be open to reserving its decision? So that can get some additional information from the Code Compliance Department and then maybe come back next month with our decision after we've had a chance to get some additional information from that area because that may make or break at least my decision.

Mr. Hughes: I think anyone's decision because the information we don't know where its going to go next no matter which thing we do here tonight it could ruin his possibilities of getting in this house. Counsel?

Mr. Donovan: You have, as you well know, you have sixty-two (62) days from the date you close the Public Hearing to make a decision so you do not have to decide tonight and if you wish to inquire from Code Compliance with your questions you have the ability to do that certainly. 

Mr. Hughes: Is that all right with you guys?

Ms. DiNitto: That's fine. If you guys could talk to the Building Department, Joe Mattina is the person that we've been dealing with mostly throughout this whole entire thing, who has seen these plans, who has agreed, we have letters from the Building Department that they have agreed to approve everything here as long as we submit everything together with the variances. They will agree to approve this Building Permit.

Mr. Hughes: O.K. I can understand that.

Ms. DiNitto: So if we have Joe Mattina from the Building Department speak with you guys or submit a letter that says that this has been pre-discussed that he already knows, that he was the one that suggested we have these variances in order to file this Permit to make this all O.K. for the Certificate of Occupancy would that be something that you guys are be looking for?  

Mr. Hughes: Yes, I'd feel more comfortable all the way around.    

Mr. DiNitto: And the other…thing too, is we also the lawyer, our lawyer which I don't know good or bad he is, has looked into it and he saw nothing that would be this illegal with these entrances or not having one from inside the house…um so, that's why…that's why we proceeded like this instead of doing all the extra work because this wasn't an illegal option. This was a legal option as far as we were able to research. 

Mr. Hughes: It is?

Mr. DiNitto: The whole house is a hot, I mean…

Mr. Hughes: I mean the whole thing from this buildings conception you're about the fifth guy in there and it was always a circus.

Mr. DiNitto: Yeah.

Mr. Maher: First it was an illegal.  

Mr. Hughes: Yeah.

Chairperson Cardone: O.K. So it is the feeling of the Board that we will Reserve Decision until next month, we have sixty-two (62) days.

Mr. Hughes: If everyone is comfortable with that?

Chairperson Cardone: Right.

Mr. Hughes: So that we can know what we're really looking at here.

Ms. DiNitto: And if we have a letter or notification from the Building Department that says that….

Chairperson Cardone: We will…we will be talking with the Building Department. 

Ms. DiNitto: O.K. you guys will talk to the Building Department?

Chairperson Cardone: Right.

Mr. Hughes: Yeah, we'll complete the conversation so that everybody on the same note not just the same page.

Chairperson Cardone: Right.

Mr. Hughes: The same note is important. The page isn't close enough. I'll move it.

Chairperson Cardone: O.K. Thank you. We don't need a motion. 

Mr. McKelvey: We don't need it.

Mr. Hughes: Thank you for answering all that.

Chairperson Cardone: Thank you.
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       MORDY GLUCK 


(41-3-27) R-3 ZONE

Applicant is seeking area variances for the front yard setback for a built one-family residence. 

Chairperson Cardone: Our next applicant Golden Gate Homes.               

Ms. Gennarelli: The Public Hearing Notice was published in The Sentinel on Tuesday, August 18th and in The Mid-Hudson Times on Wednesday August 19th. The applicant sent out twenty-one registered letters, seventeen were returned. All the mailings and publications were in order.

Chairperson Cardone: Please identify yourself for the record.

Mr. Gluck: Mordy Gluck, Golden Gate Homes. The property is 11 Toll House Court. 

Chairperson Cardone: And state your request for the record.

Mr. Gluck: What we're looking for is a variance on the front deck or the front easement on going…exceeding the zoning of what it requires by five point eight (5.8) feet. 

Chairperson Cardone: Could you explain how this happened?

Mr. Gluck: We had a…the way I've been building in this Town for probably about seven years and the way we usually do is we stake it out by professional surveyor to get us the building envelope. This house in particular sits on a very high hill with…on a, on a mountain of rock and to say the surveyor came in, did his staking and here's my excavator that I've been working with five years and we just did what we thought we were within that envelope. Obviously with the hammering with a few days of hammering into the mountain somehow I guess the stakes were moved or by mistake or somehow we don't know. At the end of the day when we were going for the as built we said oh, my god, we're off by five point eight (5.8) from what it is. We had enough space within the building envelope to build the house that we wanted. Somehow the stakes got mixed up or within the hammering, or…I mean, the surveyor is a professional surveyor. I cannot say that the surveyor made a mistake. Something happened in between when it was staked out to when the house was built. We were on the front; we were in the…exceeding five point eight (5.8) feet from what we should have been. All I can say, it was a very hard lot to build but somehow mistake happened. It shouldn't have happened. And, with the new rules today that the Town requires a…before they do the inspection for the foundation or any of the next…before anything gets down they require an as built footing just to make sure they are within the boundaries. This wouldn't have happened but this was before the new rule got implemented and we didn't have to go through to check if we were within the boundaries because we were assuming…we got a professional surveyor, everything looked O.K. and at the point we got the survey, we were going for the C.O. we noticed that we were off. This house is sitting on a very high hill as you can see on the pictures.

Chairperson Cardone: Yes, we've seen it. We've been there.

Mr. McKelvey: We've been there.

Mr. Gluck: O.K. so even if you look at it from just the bottom, you don't know where the forty-feet is because of the height which throws you off so its like…we didn't know until we got to this point.

Chairperson Cardone: Do we have any questions from the Board?  

Mr. Manley: I've been sitting this Board for quite some time and it seems that in more cases than not when people are building and developers are coming into this Town they build things too close outside of the building envelope and its very convenient to come to the Board here and ask for forgiveness after the error has been committed. And I'm starting to see a pattern develop among individuals coming before this Board that build homes and then have a mea culpa that there was a issue that the stakes got moved or something happened and I honestly think that there has to be repercussions now when developers don't properly build within the envelope. Its too easy lately to just ask for forgiveness after an error like this is made and whether or not it’s the developer that did it or the engineer that staked it out my feeling is that maybe they're going to have start using their insurance. Their contractor's insurance for not properly staking things out. You know, I can feel bad that an error was made but I'm starting to see a pattern here develop and it shouldn't happen.

Mr. McKelvey: Theoretically under the new regulations it can't happen.

Mr. Manley: Correct.

Mr. Hughes: Are you the developer that made the other two houses on that corner as well?

Mr. Gluck: Yes.

Mr. Hughes: So why are you trying to convince us that you are unfamiliar with the footages, you have…

Mr. Gluck: That house was…

Mr. Donovan: If you could…

Chairperson Cardone: Use the microphone, please. 

Mr. Donovan: …and state your name for the record, please.

Mr. Racter: Shana Racter. That house was put up before we did the other two. We had…those were building envelopes, the last house we did on the corner, we had him give us exact offsets for that house because the envelope was so tight. When we started the house on the top of the hill, we had four building offsets and we had to hammer the rock to even get the house down and the back side of that rock we ended up hammering nine feet deep just to get that house in. When we were there we thought we were within the front boundary lines of the front line otherwise we would have not continued because we knew how tight everything was on the other houses and we lined up straight across the front and we thought we were within the easement. Either the house got turned a little bit because its only one corner that's out so I don't know if its because of the rock that we ended up when the foundation got put in the guy shifted a little bit just to miss a piece of rock and they ended up…

Mr. Manley: Is it quite possible that the house was built a little closer forward because you couldn't get rid of the rock behind it?

Mr. Racter: No.

Mr. Manley: And that's why the house had to be moved up?  

Mr. Racter: No I was…where I put…where I had offset stakes I put the house in the back offset stake that I had…not the…the building envelope stake.

Mr. Manley: O.K.

Mr. Racter: The one that I had that's where I dug the back line.

Mr. Manley: You've already indicated to the Board that you knew that it was a very tight lot.

Mr. Racter: Not that one. That one there I put at the back easement line when the front easement line where I assumed it was still had ten feet where I saw the stakes on the far. So either the house got twisted a little bit because the way the offset stakes were put in up on the hill and we just missed the one corner of the house and that's what brought it out. Because it's not the whole front line it's facing the house, the left front corner.

Mr. Maher: Is it possible when the surveyor staked the house out he just stake the foundation at forty feet and you built the house at forty feet and when you added the porch to it then you lost six feet. So an…it appears to me that an error was made, the foundation was placed in the right place but the addition of the front porch is what put it over the limit, correct?

Mr. Racter: What's that?

Mr. Maher: It’s a six-foot front porch; I'm assuming, right?

Mr. Gluck: I think it’s a five-foot, five-foot front porch.

Mr. Maher: Because the house at the corner, the front right appears to be at forty foot which is where if you're saying you follow your stakes its correct. It appears that the error was, forgot the porch was going to be added on to it so, in essence it became an issue with...again, you say you had your surveyor stake it out prior but you don't give anything from him stating that you actually did stake it out to further your point.

Mr. Gluck: Well the way this has been done is an error regardless because this should not have been…

Mr. Maher: No, but its encumbrance on you to prove to us that you in good faith did everything that you could and you've given us nothing here that says your surveyor actually did stake it out accordingly as per your request.       

Mr. Gluck: He had the total house plan with the front porch, everything the way it gets built and…

Chairperson Cardone: Please speak right into the microphone because this is being recorded.

Mr. Gluck:  He was supposed to stake it out accordingly. 

Mr. Maher: No, I understand that but you're saying he did or you had him do it but nothing you've given us says he actually did it he actually performed it. Nothing…he's not here tonight, I'm assuming, correct? 

Mr. Gluck: No, He's not here tonight. 

Mr. Hughes: We're at a little bit of a disadvantage here this evening because our Building Department representative isn't in. I would prefer to be able to speak further with the Building Department to see how it evolved to this point before I'd be comfortable with making a decision.

Chairperson Cardone: Are you suggesting, Mr. Hughes, that we hold the Public Hearing open? 

Mr. Hughes: I'll move that if its necessary.  

Chairperson Cardone: First I would like to see if there are any from the public. Do we have any comments from the public? Do I have a motion to hold the Public Hearing open?

Ms. Eaton: May I just ask one other question?

Chairperson Cardone: Sure.

Ms. Eaton: Do you have any other property up there to develop? Are there any other vacant lots that you plan on building on up there? 

Mr. Gluck: On Tollhouse Court?

Ms. Eaton: On Tollhouse Court.

Mr. Gluck: No.

Chairperson Cardone: Do I have a motion to hold the Public Hearing open?

Mr. Hughes: So moved. 

Mr. Maher: Second. 

Mr. Manley: Would it be possible to have the applicant bring back the surveyor? Next month? To testify before the Board. 

Mr. Gluck: Yes, I'll try my best.  

Ms. Gennarelli: O.K. Roll call.

                                  John McKelvey: Yes

                                  Ruth Eaton: Yes

                                  Ronald Hughes: Yes



          Michael Maher: Yes

                                  James Manley: Yes

                                  Grace Cardone: Yes

Mr. Donovan: Just so we're all clear the date of that meeting is? 

Ms. Gennarelli: September 24.

Mr. Donovan: O.K. September 24, there is no further notice or anything but you need to be here September 24. O.K.?  

Chairperson Cardone: And if there were any members of the public that were interested in that application you will not receive further notice. The notice is being given this evening. Thank you.

Mr. Gluck: Thank you. 
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TIM & CHRISTINA BROWN 

15 SUMMIT AVENUE, WALDEN







(32-1-4) R-1 ZONE

Applicant is seeking area variances for the rear yard setback and increasing the degree of non-conformity of the front yard setback to build a deck from the house to the pool. 

Chairperson Cardone: Our next applicant Tim and Christina Brown.               

Ms. Gennarelli: The Public Hearing Notice was published in The Sentinel on Tuesday, August 18th and in The Mid-Hudson Times on Wednesday August 19th. Twenty properties were noticed by registered letters, twenty of those were returned. All the mailings and publications were in order.

Mr. Brown: Hi I'm Timothy Brown, 15 Summit Avenue, Walden, New York. I have an existing pool we had the Permit granted for and it was installed. Its five feet off a vacant piece of property not owned by me and I would like to a…not go any further to that property but go even to the end of the pool on the Summit road side, you know five feet past that and then bring it back to an existing side porch that's on the drawing there. And also you should have some photos. Evidently I need I think thirty feet for the deck. So that's basically it.

Chairperson Cardone: And did you have an updated survey?

Mr. Brown: My survey is… No, I think it was still good, I mean, we've only…we've had the house about eighteen years, so…

Mr. Donovan: Right we went through our packet of information and we see a letter from Mr. Mattina from the Building Department suggesting that you, back in April, suggesting that you purchase a new survey or have a new survey performed since there is a little confusion on what tax parcel the lot is on or the house is on rather.

Mr. Brown: I know. They granted us a Permit for the pool. Shouldn't they have questioned something then or…? We were granted Permit and were able to put that in.

Mr. Donovan: When did you do that?

Mr. Brown: We've had the pool two years.

Mr. Donovan: O.K.

Mr. Brown: Well it was O.K. then.

Mr. Donovan: But I see Mr. Mattina's letter is from April of this year, right?

Mr. Brown: Yeah. 

Mr. Donovan: Is there a reason you didn't get a new survey?

Mr. Brown: No. I don't have a reason why, we figured, you know, we put the pool in, why, you know, why wouldn’t they have required a survey for that? 

Chairperson Cardone: Well they may have missed that but they're not missing it this time. We really need a new survey. 

Mr. Brown: So if I get a new survey and it shows the pool is not in the right spot then what do I do? You've already approved it.

Mr. Donovan: We're not concerned about the pool this evening. We're concerned about the request that you made to us and… 

Mr. Brown: O.K.

Mr. Donovan: …and you made that request and the Building Department indicated in order for them to kind of review the request which they do for us they would like the new survey which we don't have.

Mr. Brown: O.K.

Mr. Donovan: So, I don't know how the rest of the Board feels but its kind of difficult to evaluate what your requesting especially with the confusion relative to the tax parcels.

Mr. Manley: I was just reviewing it appears that the Code Compliance did, Mr. Mattina requested back on April 22 for an updated survey. It says you will be required to submit an updated survey.

Mr. Brown: O.K.

Mr. Manley: In his letter, I don't know if you have a copy of that letter but in his letter the issue is its says the survey shows your dwelling on section, block and lot, 32-1-2 but the County and Town Tax records show your dwelling on 32-1-4.

Mr. Brown: Yes, my wife did bring that up to them and they kind of, I don't know if somebody brushed it under the table or if somebody made a mistake and we couldn't believe that we actually bought a house that was surveyed and is on the wrong parcel. Because this is evidently this is the first parcel that's towards Summit Avenue and Rock Cut Road is not buildable. So how could that even be?

Mr. Manley: Well that's why I think they want the updated survey as to clear up a lot of this confusion.

Mr. Brown: Well somebody made a mistake so I'm going to have to…I got to get a lawyer or something for that so. So that means I need a new survey?

Chairperson Cardone: Yes, we do. 

Mr. Brown: O.K. And then…

Mr. Donovan: In order to evaluate the request that you made the Board is asking for a survey so they can understand better the situation on your property, the issue with the confusion relative to the tax parcels and then it can evaluate your request and make an informed decision on what your asking for. 

Mr. Brown: O.K. 

Chairperson Cardone: Do we have any members of the public that are here to speak to this application? Yes, please use the microphone and identify yourself.

Mr. Kuprych: Paul Kuprych, 20 Snyder Avenue, Walden, New York. I'd like to read a letter into the record. 

To the ZBA: The discrepancy on the application and the premises location are not in sync. So that the record is clear for the transcripts, the property containing the house and pool is 32-1-2, not 32-1-4, our property borders is 31-1-1, O.K. which is north of the property.  On the paperwork submission by the applicant, they clearly indicate that their property is 5 feet from the edge of our property and this has me very concerned that this deck and pool entertainment is too close for them and their guest to fall off their property onto ours. And as a matter of public record, we have nothing in our file indicating that they applied for a variance to erect the pool. Although this remains an uncertainty on our behalf, I will check with this with the Town, if the records are still available next week. I have already my lawyer this evening as a result of having a brief discussion with Mrs. Brown late this afternoon. Our discussion was regarding a play set on my property, which I have asked her to remove by tomorrow. Although their application clearly states that they are applying for a variance 5 feet from my property edge, the play set is beyond the pool by a minimum of 15 feet. Perhaps if the Browns are uncertain of their property border the survey that the Browns used when purchasing the property should be presented to this Board, as I am uncertain that the 5 feet from my property edge might not be 5 feet at all. I provided notice in a certified letter to the Browns dated August 26, 2000 indicating our ownership of 32-1-1, I have paid the taxes on the property on this parcel since 1974, in an application to the ZBA by the Browns' admission, it is understood by the Browns that we are the owners of 32-1-1, they are not. The Board cannot approve this applications request, as this application is incorrect, the property border in question…the property is in question in the Browns' mind…the property border…and the danger of approving an entertainment so close to my border if injury occurs might result in contributory negligence on the part of the Township. My brother and I object to this application.

Chairperson Cardone: Thank you. 

Mr. Paul Kuprych approached and submitted the letter.

Chairperson Cardone: Do we have anyone else who would like to speak? Yes, please use the microphone.

Mr. Kuprych: Gary Kuprych, Paul's brother, 32 Snyder Avenue, Walden. I wasn't going to come here tonight but I…make a couple of quick notes cause this is kind of aggravating for me so basically as you know notice was given, according to conversations that they had something about adverse possession but since notice was given and was certified you can throw that out. Number two; notice is given as of this moment to stay off the property. If they hurt themselves when they leave here tonight its their problem. Third thing, there was a water tower on that property. It's gone. Where is the water tower? That was a historic tower; it was built at the turn of the century. I've got paintings that depict that, that side of the lake, at the turn of the century by famous artists showing one building, which was Windy Hill and the water tower. It was wood done in the Victorian time, no more tower. So, why didn't I say anything at the time? Because I rode by there one day and it was gone. That's not usually how I go home at night even though it's right in my neighborhood. All of a sudden it's gone. What am I going to do? The tower is gone. Maybe we want another tower back. So, you know, this is like the willful destruction of property. This is personal property, all of a sudden people tear things down, they don't ask. It gets abandoned. Playing around with adverse possession theory. That doesn't wash with anything. So the thing is the way society is these days with liability issues we want these people to just to stay off the property. And we have a lot of properties in the area and I have…I have a…right down my arm I could show you these properties that we have, we insure every one of them. The insurance companies tell us that we have to protect the properties by posting these different properties also. So this is a little pain in the neck property to me, you know, I'd rather just sell it and be done with it; maybe he wants to buy it. Do you want to buy it? Then you don't have to listen to me anymore. But I want nobody on the property and that's what I'd like to say. I don't wish any ill will but you know…

Mr. Donovan: If I may? We can't adjudicate, you know, private concerns between you and your neighbor. All the Board is asking for is the survey so they can evaluate the applicant's request.

Mr. Kuprych (Gary): That's fine but we've been paying this…that is our property, we've been paying taxes on it since '74 and that's enough evidence as to who owns things around here.

Chairperson Cardone: O.K. Thank you.

Mr. Kuprych (Gary): Thank you.

Chairperson Cardone: Do we have anyone else? Is there anything else from the Board?

Mr. Donovan: Now the issue is how quickly you could obtain the survey because its an issue whether the application can be adjourned to next month if you have can have an accurate survey that the Board can review or if its going to take longer than that we can't keep the hearing open for an extended period of time.

Mr. Brown: Right. Then, yeah I'll have to get a survey then.

Mr. Donovan: But the key, if it takes a while the application is going to be deemed withdrawn…

Mr. Brown: O.K.

Mr. Donovan: …and your going to have to re-file and pay new fees and do new notices when you're ready. 

Mr. Brown: So I have to have it done by next meeting or I can tell you when I'll…and we can set a meeting or…?

Mr. Donovan: No that we can't do. We can adjourn it to the next meeting.

Mr. Brown: O.K. which would be what? A month from now or…?

Mr. Donovan: September?

Ms. Gennarelli: September 24.

Mr. Donovan: 24th.

Mr. Brown: O.K. so I have to have it done by then? Obviously.

Mr. Donovan: Yes.

Mr. Hughes: If I may? I didn't see a copy of the deeds anywhere in this.

Chairperson Cardone: If you could possibly get that to us a week before the meeting because we really like to look over the materials a week in advance?

Mr. Hughes: There's about eleven different properties in this triangle here and I'd like to see who is the owner.

Mr. Donovan: Do you have those Betty?

Ms. Gennarelli: I have them.

Mr. Donovan: What typically happens is Betty will get those certified copies before the application gets to us.

Mr. Hughes: It's not necessary for tonight. As long as you have them and can distribute them for the next meeting.

Ms. Gennarelli: O.K.  

Chairperson Cardone: Do I have a motion to hold the Hearing open? 

Mr. Hughes: So moved
Mr. Maher: Second.

Ms. Gennarelli: Roll call.

                                  John McKelvey: Yes


                      Ruth Eaton: Yes

                                  Ronald Hughes: Yes



          Michael Maher: Yes

                                  James Manley: Yes

                                  Grace Cardone: Yes

Chairperson Cardone: Thank you. 
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TIM & CHRISTINA BROWN 

15 SUMMIT AVENUE, WALDEN







(32-1-2) R-1 ZONE

Applicant is seeking a use variance and for area variances for building within the required County road setback, the required yard setback of County roads and an accessory structure on vacant land to build a 22' x 26' accessory structure (garage). 

Chairperson Cardone: And now our next application is also Tim and Christina Brown and we have the same issues with this application.               

Ms. Gennarelli: With this one also there were twenty properties were noticed by registered letters, twenty of those were returned and all the mailings and publications were in order.

Mr. Donovan: So do you want to make the same motion?

Mr. Hughes: Well, unless the applicant has something magic he can let out of the bag here?

Mr. Brown: No, I guess without a…I mean, it was an issue when we started to file this stuff and then it got I don't know…kind of pushed it away because the house was on the wrong lot and where, suppose he's telling us our kids are going to the wrong school and I said well, ha, ha, how did this house even come to be? So, like I said somebody made a big mistake way back when…if that's the case. So…

Chairperson Cardone: When was the house built?

Mr. Brown: '92, '91 I think,  '91 we bought it in '92 so '91 was it was done. A decent surveyor, you know its not like it was back in the 1900's where…so…

Chairperson Cardone:  O.K. Do we have a motion to hold the Hearing open?

Ms. Eaton: Second.

Ms. Gennarelli: Roll call.

                                  John McKelvey: Yes


                      Ruth Eaton: Yes

                                  Ronald Hughes: Yes



          Michael Maher: Yes

                                  James Manley: Yes

                                  Grace Cardone: Yes

Chairperson Cardone: Thank you. 
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TIM & CHRISTINA BROWN 

15 SUMMIT AVENUE, WALDEN







(32-1-2) R-1 ZONE

Applicant is seeking a use variance and for area variances for building within the required County road setback, the required yard setback of County roads and an accessory structure on vacant land to build a 22' x 26' accessory structure (garage). 

Chairperson Cardone: And now our next application is also Tim and Christina Brown and we have the same issues with this application.               

Ms. Gennarelli: With this one also there were twenty properties were noticed by registered letters, twenty of those were returned and all the mailings and publications were in order.

Mr. Donovan: So do you want to make the same motion?

Mr. Hughes: Well, unless the applicant has something magic he can let out of the bag here?

Mr. Brown: No, I guess without a…I mean, it was an issue when we started to file this stuff and then it got I don't know…kind of pushed it away because the house was on the wrong lot and where, suppose he's telling us our kids are going to the wrong school and I said well, ha, ha, how did this house even come to be? So, like I said somebody made a big mistake way back when…if that's the case. So…

Chairperson Cardone: When was the house built?

Mr. Brown: '92, '91 I think,  '91 we bought it in '92 so '91 was it was done. A decent surveyor, you know its not like it was back in the 1900's where…so…

Chairperson Cardone:  O.K. Do we have a motion to hold the Hearing open?

Ms. Eaton: Second.

Ms. Gennarelli: Roll call.

                                  John McKelvey: Yes


                      Ruth Eaton: Yes

                                  Ronald Hughes: Yes



          Michael Maher: Yes

                                  James Manley: Yes

                                  Grace Cardone: Yes

Chairperson Cardone: Thank you. 
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(7-2-9) A/R ZONE

Applicant is seeking an area variance for the maximum height to build a front porch on the residence.  

Chairperson Cardone: The next applicant Santha Construction, 5 Madison Rose Court.  

Mr. LoBiando: Good evening, Anthony LoBiando for the applicant. It is my understanding it was held open exclusively for the sole purpose of having an opinion by the Fire Department.

Chairperson Cardone: That is correct. And we have received that and I can read that into the record. 

At the July 23, 2009 Zoning Board Meeting, the Board requested me to conduct (contact) the jurisdictional fire department of the above mentioned property to ascertain their capabilities of reaching the windows and roof of mentioned structure. The jurisdictional department is the Middle Hope Fire District under the direction of Chairman Les Denisar. As depicted in the photographs submitted, the department's 100-foot aerial device was backed in the driveway as far as possible and deployed the ladder in southwesterly fashion. The vehicle was restricted on how far it could back up the driveway due to the washed out condition of the driveway coupled with the degree of incline with respect of maintaining safe operation. The window and roof area of the uppermost floor on the northeast portion of the building could be reached. However, the rest of the windows and roof could not be reached with the vehicle parked in this location. Perhaps decreased road grades, wider road surface and a more substantial road base could facilitate better reach ability thus permitting the vehicle to set up farther up the driveway. It should be noted that the vehicle's width with the outriggers fully deployed is 18 feet. 

And, there were pictures submitted that showed that the fire truck was able to reach that height. That isn't smoke those are clouds. 

Mr. LoBiando: I have not received a copy. Perhaps if the Board has an extra copy that I could get one?

Ms. Gennarelli: Would you like one? I have this one.

Mr. Hughes: (Gave Mr. LoBiando a copy of the report) You can have this.    

Chairperson Cardone: Would that be a possibility to decrease the road grade and make a wider road surface?

Mr. Nimbekai: Good evening, I'm Giri Nimbekai. Well I see from the picture where the fire truck is parked but it can actually…it is not black topped yet, with all the rain we had its washed out a little bit but once it full with blacktop the fire trucks would be able to get much higher elevation get almost to this location of the house and once past this area the driveway is very, very wide. There is enough space for even the (Inaudible) to turn around. It will be…it will be eighteen feet wide in all.

Mr. Hughes: If I may? Because of the angle they need to put it at and the proximity of the needs to get to the building even if you fix the blacktop its not going to enable the truck to get into position where it could serve the entire upstairs. The truck was only able to get into position where it could service one window only. Now further than that we had requested from the Fire Department, because I was out there and I'm a machine operator. 

I know what it takes to put a ladder truck up, boom truck, bucket truck. I went out and looked again, after our last meeting, to make sure I was at the right place and to me it seemed too difficult to do. They went out there and affirmed my opinion that they can't do it. Even with a 100-foot truck they can't do it. So we're going to have to come up with a resolution of some sort that will enable that building to remain safe. We had also spoke to, if Mr. LoBiando recalls, the possibility of an auxiliary system installed in the building to provide temporary sprinklers it evolves to that. But the way it is now that building is at risk because they don't have a way to get in there with the trucks properly where they can meet the angles to get the ladders to the upper floors. It's that simple. 

Mr. Nimbekai: No what I'm saying is once the driveway is blacktopped it should be able to…

Mr. Hughes: It's not a matter of the blacktop sir; you're not listening to what I am telling you. If you would like to speak to the Chief and maybe he can explain it to you. He's the guy that operated the truck. I'm not. 

Chairperson Cardone: I think the suggestion was made in the letter to have decreased road grades, a wider road surface and a more substantial road base, that would be the blacktopping but they also need a wider road surface.

Mr. Hughes: And a way to swing it in to where they can get to work in position.

Mr. Manley: Ron, where you there when the actual Fire Department was there?

Mr. Hughes: No, I wasn't.

Mr. Manley: O.K. Because that's a…that ladder truck is dual axel and I'm sure probably Mike (Maher) you're probably familiar, being in the Fire Department, there's a lot of weight back there especially when the ladder extends there's a lot of pressure on the ground. I think they're concerned about the road perhaps giving way… Is that…?

Mr. Hughes: Well the outriggers are 18 feet from one side to the other. That has to be put out before that can go up. That's part of the deal. And so the driveway itself even using the maximum opportunity with the truck and the drive and the road there is no way where they can get it there and put the outriggers out and still do the work. That's the problem. 

Mr. LoBiando: If I may? In light of the fact that I just received this and we weren't present when the truck did its inspection I would ask the meeting be held open…the Hearing be held open until next…the 24th of September so that I can have an opportunity to contact the Fire Department and consult with my clients and then perhaps we can come the next time with a resolution that would be acceptable given the situation?

Mr. Maher: If I may say one thing? Just understand, I mean, in my 29 years I can count on my one hand we've backed a truck into a fire. Them taking the time to back it in there to facilitate reaching the upper floors they really outreached their hand to you to help you as much as they can. So, you know, understand that this isn't the mode of normal operation generally you pull in wherever you can, backing in is very unusual. If they're taking the time to do it they're willing to work with you and make this work but you need to meet their requirements too. 

Mr. LoBiando: Yes, we appreciate that and one thing I'm just frankly not unclear…I'm very unclear about is whether or not the washout of the driveway prevented them from going higher. Because I know when I looked at the property prior to last meeting there is almost a gully from the washout and I wasn't able to get my car beyond that point. That's not going to obviously exist once the driveway is paved. If that that was an impediment to the truck, you know, I need to find that out.  

Mr. Hughes: I don't think it was a determining factor Anthony. I think what went on there was because they couldn't swing it and couldn't get their outriggers on something firm, a 100-feet you can really get away with a lot.

Mr. LoBiando: Right.


Mr. Hughes: But because they couldn't get into position to get it flattened, to get it shored up to extend it that far, that prevented them from getting to all the windows. I'll move we keep it open. 

Chairperson Cardone: Is there anyone here that wanted to speak to that application? Did we have a motion… 

Mr. Hughes: So moved.

Chairperson Cardone: … to hold the meeting open? Do we have a second?

Ms. Eaton: Second.

Ms. Gennarelli: Roll call.

                                  John McKelvey: Yes


                      Ruth Eaton: Yes

                                  Ronald Hughes: Yes



          Michael Maher: Yes

                                  James Manley: Yes

                                  Grace Cardone: Yes

Chairperson Cardone: Thank you. 

PRESENT ARE:

GRACE CARDONE

JOHN MC KELVEY

RUTH EATON

RONALD HUGHES

MICHAEL MAHER

JAMES MANLEY






DAVID A. DONOVAN, ESQ.

ABSENT - BRENDA DRAKE 

 (Time Noted – 8:00 PM)

ZBA MEETING – AUGUST 27, 2009             (Time Noted – 8:01 PM) 



FRANK KONING



10 SLOANE ROAD, NBGH







(43-5-11.22) R-1 ZONE

Applicant is seeking area variances for an accessory structure shall be in a rear or side yard, the maximum allowed square footage for an accessory structure, for storage of more than (4) vehicles and exceeding the maximum height to build a 40' x 26' detached garage (accessory structure). 

Chairperson Cardone: Our next applicant Frank Koning. 

Mr. Burns: Good evening everyone, Laut Burns.

Chairperson Cardone: Good evening.

Mr. Burns: I'm helping my brother in law, Frank Koning, with his application. After our last discussion we went and we had the building redesigned. (Applicant had submitted new plans for 22 x 24 x 15)

Chairperson Cardone: Yes.

Mr. Burns: So Frank is still looking for an area variance.   

Chairperson Cardone: Right and I see that you…

Mr. Burns: Does everyone have a copy?

Chairperson Cardone: …brought that down considerably, a good job.

Mr. Burns: Well we followed all the guidelines that we got from the Building Department.

Chairperson Cardone: Right. 

Mr. Burns: The problem…it's a nice building, don't get me wrong, it will work for machinery storage, his truck and his car. The only drawback is it’s a…extremely ugly compared to the other building. The other one was very nice. And this one we might not be able to get a lift in. The other building was going to have a lift, hydraulic lift, to lift his antique cars up on and this one is going to be kind of…kind of lacking in depth so we might not get the height that we need but we're willing to go with this if you guys approve it. 

Mr. Hughes: What's the difference in the height discrepancy that you're speaking of? 

Mr. Burns: Well this one is 15-feet and we needed 17. Now that's the outside dimension not the inside dimension that in itself will give us enough to put the lift in the building.

Mr. Hughes: So, counsel? 

Mr. Donovan: Well…

Chairperson Cardone: Originally you were asking for 19' 6, I believe, right?

Mr. Burns: That's correct.

Mr. Hughes: So if you could get away with 17 now and have your lift would that make everything O.K.?

Mr. Burns: Sure would.                

Mr. Hughes: Counsel? We've got an application before us but it doesn't have the number on it that he's looking for in tonight's presentation?

Mr. Donovan: Tell me what's the…I don't really know if I understand it…what's the magic that will make this…?

Mr. Hughes: 17.

Mr. Donovan: 17 and a half but or 17 instead of 15.

Mr. Koning: It just it makes it higher so you can get a…

Mr. Donovan: I understand but is it a different plan then that you have tonight?

Mr. Burns: No, this is the plan that we had designed according to your specification.

Mr. Donovan: Right.

Mr. Burns: And this is adequate for storage of the antique vehicles and… 

Mr. Donovan: I understand but if you go to 17-feet is there a new drawing that's involved or is it basically that…?

Mr. Burns: Yeah, we were just going to…

Mr. Hughes: The wall only.

Mr. Maher: For the side walls only…that would be increased.

Mr. Burns: Yes. 

Mr. Donovan: Remember I'm only a lawyer so I don't know much difficulty is going up those extra two feet.

Mr. Hughes: You have truss roof?

Mr. Burns: No. 

Mr. Hughes: You're going to stick build it?

Mr. Burns: Yes.

Mr. Hughes: Twelve on twelve.  

Mr. Burns: Twelve on twelve what?

Mr. Hughes: What's your pitch? 

Mr. Burns: Oh, the pitch, six - twelve.

Mr. Hughes: So you're going to add 2-feet to the wall and get your 17?

Mr. Burns: Six - twelve feet gets me to 15 so I have to change that elevation. 

Mr. Maher: No, if you keep it six - twelve and you raise the side wall 2-feet you'll get two extra feet of ceiling height and you'll 17-foot then so pleasantly suggested here.

Mr. Burns: Well that's correct and it would work only we were showing in this plan a 9-foot wall. So it would be an 11-foot wall?

Mr. Hughes: Then you would keep your six - twelve and you get your seventeen and you have your lift.

Mr. Burns: That would work fine.

Mr. Donovan: And we don't have Jerry here tonight…we want to make sure that that's going to fly with the Building Department?

Mr. Hughes: Yes. 

Mr. Donovan: I mean, you say raise the…again I'm going to show my ignorance, you're going to raise the walls up 2-feet, I mean pursuant to our ordinance that roof height will be 17-feet as a result of that?  

Mr. Hughes: Yes. There's no limit on the wall heights.

Mr. Donovan: O.K. then all we have, I mean originally…

Chairperson Cardone: We'd be adding another variance for the height. 

Mr. Donovan: Well, no, they subtracted…there was a variance request.

Mr. Hughes: Give me a number.

Mr. Donovan: It was 19 and a half and we're going to 17. They've come back with a plan that's compliant relative to height it's just over on the accessory square foot number so, you don't have any issue if the Board is so inclined, any legal impediment to giving the variance, a height variance of 17-feet as well as the accessory... 

Mr. Hughes: Well it’s a 2-foot difference as to what you're allowed to have.

Mr. Donovan: Yes, correct. Its two and a half less than what he originally proposed.

Mr. Hughes: Can you live with that?

Mr. Burns: Sure can.

Mr. Hughes: Now its up to see if the Board can live with it.

Mr. McKelvey: Well you really cut the size of the building down like we asked.


Chairperson Cardone: Right, considerably.

Mr. Hughes: Well, you know, he was looking for a huge place and we have to dance.

Mr. Burns: What if it's beautiful?

Chairperson Cardone: But really too big.

Mr. Burns: But not for the amount of toolboxes he has. 

Mr. Koning: I'm retired and I want to play with my toys.  

Chairperson Cardone: Do we have anyone from the public that would like to speak to this application? Do we have a motion for approval with a height of 17-feet?

Ms. Gennarelli: The Public Hearing is still open on this.

Chairperson Cardone: Right.

Ms. Gennarelli: O.K. 

Mr. Hughes: We'll wait for the call for approval when it’s the right time.

Chairperson Cardone: O.K. No I wanted to make the changes here from what we have on the…

Mr. Hughes: The numbers.

Chairperson Cardone: The numbers here that would be 17 and bringing it down from the original. 

Mr. Donovan: And Mike has proven his proficiency with math so you can give us the percentage variance?

Chairperson Cardone: Right. 

Mr. Maher: A foot and a half, 2-foot what 15%? In that ballpark? Well I'm doing inches here so now so it's different. 

Chairperson Cardone: O.K. so we're ready to close the Public Hearing?

Mr. Hughes: So moved. 

Mr. Maher: Second.

Ms. Gennarelli: Roll call.

                                  John McKelvey: Yes

                                  Ruth Eaton: Yes

                                  Ronald Hughes: Yes



          Michael Maher: Yes

                                  James Manley: Yes

                                  Grace Cardone: Yes

Chairperson Cardone: O.K. Thank you. 

Mr. Burns: Thank you.                              

   (Time Noted – 8:06 PM)

ZBA MEETING – AUGUST 27, 2009             (Resumption for decision: 9:17 PM) 



FRANK KONING



10 SLOANE ROAD, NBGH







(43-5-11.22) R-1 ZONE

Applicant is seeking area variances for an accessory structure shall be in a rear or side yard, the maximum allowed square footage for an accessory structure, for storage of more than (4) vehicles and exceeding the maximum height to build a 40' x 26' detached garage (accessory structure). (Applicant had submitted new plans for 22 x 24 x 15)

Chairperson Cardone: On the application of Frank Koning, 10 Sloane Road, seeking area variances for an accessory structure which shall be in a rear or side yard, the maximum allowed square footage for an accessory structure, for storage of more than (4) vehicles and exceeding the maximum height allowed. This is a Type II Action under SEQRA. And I think we have some modifications from the original application. 

Mr. Hughes: We're going to modify the numbers.

Mr. Donovan: Yes, the height that we're allowing is 17 where 15 is permitted and the accessory square feet total 1104 square feet whereas 1000 is allowed. 

Mr. Hughes: So it's 104 square feet over and a 2-foot variance for the height.

Mr. Donovan: That's correct.  

Mr. Hughes: I'll move it for approval.

Mr. McKelvey: I'll second it.

Ms. Gennarelli: Roll call.

                                  John McKelvey: Yes

                                  Ruth Eaton: Yes

                                  Ronald Hughes: Yes



          Michael Maher: Yes

                                  James Manley: Yes

                                  Grace Cardone: Yes

Chairperson Cardone: The motion is carried. 

PRESENT ARE:

GRACE CARDONE

JOHN MC KELVEY

RUTH EATON

RONALD HUGHES

MICHAEL MAHER

JAMES MANLEY






DAVID A. DONOVAN, ESQ.

ABSENT - BRENDA DRAKE 

 (Time Noted – 9:20 PM)
ZBA MEETING – AUGUST 27, 2009             (Time Noted – 8:06 PM) 



17K NEWBURGH, LLC. /Aka

STATE ROUTE 17K, NBGH


     EXETER BUILDING CORP.
(89-1-1.22 formerly 89-1-1.1, 1.2, 3.32) R-1 ZONE 

Applicant is seeking interpretations of the following provisions of law: 104-2 (A) (8), 157-10 (B), 161-20, 161-22, 163-9, 179-32 (I), 185-50 (D), 185-54 (A) (1) and 185-7 (F), 185-57(L). Town Law 267-a (4). New York State Common Law. This application further seeks a determination that the applicant has acquired vested rights and is entitled to complete his project under the pre-March 6, 2006 zoning. 

Chairperson Cardone: Next on our agenda is Exeter Building Corporation. 

Mr. Golden: Good evening, we had completed all of the presentation and answered all of the questions at the time a…

Mr. Hughes: Could you please identify yourself for the record? 

Mr. Golden: Thank you. Richard B. Golden, Burke, Miele and Golden, representing the applicant in connection with this application. My presentation was completed last time. I had answered all the questions that the Board had at that time. If the Board has other questions of me I'd be glad to answer them at this point in time. The only reason that the Board carried it over to tonight is that by e-mail the Town Attorney indicated that he wanted to somehow have some input into the process before you. So I have nothing further unless the Board wants to ask me some questions.

Mr. Sculley: Good evening, and for the record my name is Jeffrey Sculley from Rider, Weiner, Frankel, Town attorney's office, let the record reflect I just provided the Town's written input to the Board and my apologies to the Board. The demands of children's summer camp and summer schedules and my colleague's summer vacations has made July and August rather a hellacious month so my apologies. I have provided a copy to Mr. Golden as well. And I do thank the Board for holding this open. The Town hadn't received a notification of the application until the afternoon of the last Board meeting. And that was the reason why we did request that the application be held open. Polonius said to Hamlet that 'brevity is the soul of wit' so I'm going to try to be witty, if not witty I'm going to try to be brief. I'm not going to reiterate and go over everything I've just provided to you. I do want to make several points, highlight several points both in the Town submission and in response to the applicant's presentation last month. First, I would ask that the Board bear in mind when considering the request for vested rights that that is the exception to the general rule. The general rule in New York as the Board I'm sure is well aware is that when an owner is subject to a change in zoning, the owner has no right to proceed under the prior zoning even though he's commenced or she's commenced construction or work. That's the general rule. That may be counterintuitive, that may seem inequitable but that is the general rule in New York. So I ask you all to bear that in mind that the entire presentation that the applicant has made to you is asking for an exception from that general rule. Second, I want to clarify the nature of the statutory vesting that the applicant's counsel referred to last month. That was not based on any equitable determination or finding of unfairness in the Town's zoning change. It was based on quite frankly in an artfully drafted provision in the Town Code that said a lot line change that does not create new lots by a subdivision is none the less is considered a subdivision. And that happened in Exeter's case, there was a lot line change, a small land swap. No new lots were created but the interplay of our Town Code and the New York State Town Law meant that that was a subdivision. That's what the Second Division Appellate Court determined and because it was a subdivision Exeter was entitled to a three-year statutory vesting period, which ended on January 25, 2009. The Second Department made no equitable determination, in fact, found that the Supreme Court was right in finding that at that point Exeter had no common law vested rights. So that's the second point I wanted to make. Third, I want to follow up on counsel's presentation last month on the sources of law, a very professorial and very accurate and thorough presentation except for one of the sources of law which I want to expound upon a little bit further and that's the common law which is what we're talking about, common law vesting. The common law in its very nature grows, changes and is distilled over time. Now counsel last month before you relied very heavily on a case written by who is truly one of America and New York's esteemed jurists, Justice Benjamin Cardozo. But Justice Cardozo was writing at a very different time. And now, nearly a hundred years later, there's been a vast change in the law of common law vesting in the New York. And I would submit to the Board that the cases cited by the Town, in what I have just submitted to you, are cases from the twentieth and twenty-first century. They represent the most current rules on common law vesting. And while there is no mathematical formulation, there's no black and white test as I think counsel for the applicant told you last month there are certain rules that apply. And several of those rules I would submit to this Board indicate against the finding of common law vesting. First, soft costs, costs incurred in the planning process do not count. Perhaps that’s inequitable but they don't. Those are very…those are very recent cases particularly in relationship to cases written by Justice Cardozo. But that is…that is the case. Secondly, only those expenses that are incurred based on a valid Permit count. This is kind of like a little follow-up on the previous principal. So only Exeter's expenses incurred based on the Permit to take down the single water tank or the Clearing and Grading Permit should be counted. And finally, please do bear this in mind, although again there is no hard and fast rule applicable to every single case the very predominant trend in case law is that actual construction has to begin. Not simply clearing or grading, moving around dirt, there has to be substantial improvements placed in the ground or construction occurring in or above the ground in order to demonstrate the owner has so committed to the project at issue that it has…it's property has been rendered essentially valueless. It's not enough just to show that well the best and highest value can't be acquired, it has to be rendered essentially valueless based on the improvements that have actually occurred. I'd like to talk about the burden, whose burden it is here before you, remember I said the general rule is that an owner has no right to proceed under the prior law once the zoning law changes. So what Exeter is asking for is an exception and because the applicant is asking for an exception the burden is on the applicant to prove to you he's entitled to that exception. And I would ask this Board to hold it to that burden. Has it proven to you it has first actually made substantial expenditures? Has it presented to you invoices, cancelled checks, receipts, stubs, payment ledgers, anything that documents it has made expenditures based on valid Permits? I would ask you to hold them to their burden of proof. And similarly I would tell you that it is not the Town's obligation to ask every applicant that comes before the Planning Board whether it is seeking common law vested rights or to affirmatively on behalf of the Town go out and make that determination. It would be just an incomprehensible burden and you have in your materials there, affidavit from Tilford Stiteler of the Code Compliance Office of the Town that indicates the applicant never requested, never made any claim of common law vested rights before his office and that the Town has no evidence supporting its expenditures in reliance on the Permit. So I ask you, hold the applicant to its burden of proof. It's not the Town's burden of proof, the applicant has to prove to you that its entitled to common law vested rights. Next, a minor point but actually not in the grand scheme of things, the counsel for the applicant talked about one hundred and seventy lineal feet of pipe that was installed. The materials I presented to you tonight have both the affidavit of both the Planning Board's consultant as well as Mr. Stiteler indicating that the installation of pipe was beyond the scope of the Clearing and Grading Permit. And I have a copy of the June 12, 2008 Grading, Clearing and Erosion Control Plan that was used as the basis for the Clearing and Grading Permit. And I'll submit this to the Board but I would point the Board to an enclosed note on the lower left-hand corner that says this erosion control plan shall be used for erosion control methods in opaque locations only. Do not use this plan for building, paved area, utility locations, etc. So I would submit then to the Board that the installation of that pipe was not pursuant to a validly issued Permit and so the expense associated with that should not be considered in the vested rights argument. And finally, and I hope I have been brief; I'd like to leave the Board with a couple of figures and a handful of photographs. And the figures are these, pursuant to its Clearing and Grading Permit; Exeter cleared less than (4%) four percent of its (28.9) twenty-eight point nine acre parcel, less than (4%) four percent. They graded less than (30%) thirty percent, less than a third, not even a third. I ask you to keep those figures in mind when you look at the photos presented in Exeter's application of June 4th, 2009 as well as two sheets of photos I will hand up to the Board and I ask you whether those changes in modifications depicted that constitute (4%) four percent and less than a third of Exeter's property so demonstrate a commitment to the project at issue to render the entire (28.9) twenty-eight point nine acre parcel essentially valueless because that's the test. That's the twentieth and twenty-first century test as to whether or not common law vesting applies here. I would just rest on my statements regarding the issue of public improvements and how they relate to the applicant's obligation to pay certain fees and to post bond and I won't bore you any further but I am available for your questions.

Mr. Hughes: I have a question, if you may? 

Mr. Sculley: Sir.  

Mr. Hughes: What's the dimension of that lot line change that you're referring to? Is that the (80) eighty foot or (100) one hundred foot dimension that went along the…?

Mr. Sculley: Mr. Hughes I cannot recall while I'm here. It was not a substantial portion. It was done to create a buffer between adjoining neighbors.

Mr. Hughes: So it was less than a (100) hundred feet?

Mr. Sculley: I believe it was but I'm…but that is just my recollection. 

Mr. Hughes: But none-the-less it was a subdivision? 

Mr. Sculley: It was under the law a subdivision and that was the sole basis why the appellate court found that there was statutory vesting.

Mr. Hughes: That's the link?

Mr. Sculley: That's the link.

Mr. Hughes: Thank you.

Mr. Sculley: You're welcome, sir.

Mr. Hughes: I have nothing else. 

Chairperson Cardone: Do we have any further questions from the Board?  Any questions or comments from the public? 

Mr. Sculley: May the Chair indulge me? Might I just ask the record to reflect that I am going to hand up the Clearing and Grading Plan that I referred to and the two sheets of color photographs as well?

Chairperson Cardone: All right.  

Mr. Golden: May I briefly respond?

Chairperson Cardone: Yes. Just identify yourself for the record. 

Mr. Golden: Certainly. Richard B. Golden again, from Burke, Miele and Golden. Just a couple of things, counselor first of all is representing the Town, according to his submittal. I will note for the record that the highest court of this State has said that's its inappropriate for the Town to get involved and intermeddle and to try to steer ZBA's opinions. They are supposed to be kept separate. This has been violated in the utmost by this prior presentation. It is completely inappropriate, improper under the law and we ask that it be disregarded. In the event that you do not disregard it, the basic argument is that I relied on old law, not new law, and I think when you look at that…although I was just handed this many page brief just now, but in briefly looking over it it does not appear that there is any case cited in there that overrules or calls into question Magee v. Orangetown. In fact, it is cited numerous times throughout these papers as the appropriate case authority on several points. Counsel said that in the twentieth century and I'm paraphrasing that in fact it's required that you need to have some building in order for this to work as a common law vesting. As I demonstrated to you last time, with respect to Orangetown v. Magee, it’s a very important case, and I think counsel will agree that its still very good law, Orangetown v. Magee relied upon that old case that I was talking about last time, Ortenberg v. Bales. So as of the time of 1996, the highest in New York was relying upon that case for authority. And with respect to that building has to occur, I will remind the Board that in the facts of Orangetown v. Magee, there was site preparation work including clearing and grading, that's what was performed. There was no building construction done in Orangetown v. Magee, no footing work for the building had been commenced. Nevertheless the court held that the developer had sufficiently committed the land to the use authorized by the Permit and was therefore vested. As I said before, I think it's inappropriate. I think what this Town Board is trying to do is that they didn't not prevail in their position in court and they were trying to stymie Exeter's application before you, in its proper application before you and I ask that you disregard it. The one thing that I will do is last time as you recall I had several boards that I presented information on, quotes from some cases, as well as a comparison between the Ortenberg and the Fried factual situation. I have put that down into 8 ½ x 11 so that I don't have to reproduce the boards for all of you and for the record. So if I have the permission, I'd like to hand up copies of…paper copies of those boards that…

Mr. Donovan: Before you do that, let me…let me make sure that I understand. Are you indicating to the Board that we…are you asking the Board not to consider the information that Mr. Sculley has provided this evening?

Mr. Golden: I am saying that it's inappropriate for the Board to do so. 

Mr. Donovan: And do you have, in your prior submission did you provide, any case law?

Mr. Golden: Not on that issue, I had no concept that the Town Board would do such a thing.

Mr. Donovan: And would you like the opportunity to do that?

Mr. Golden: If…if counsel would like me to provide them with authority for that point I will be willing to do so. I don't think we need to delay this hearing any further for that. It’s a purely legal issue.

Mr. Donovan: Well it is. You've advanced an argument and the Board would probably… 

Mr. Golden: What I was told last time, excuse me for interrupting, from what I was told last time…

Mr. Donovan: Last time I wouldn't let you, this evening I will let you interrupt me.

Mr. Golden: Thank you. But we were told last time is that there was a need for the adjournment so that the Building Inspector could go ahead and make a statement. Other than a short affidavit that's not what we have. We have the Town Board coming in here through its counsel. That was not anticipated by me that they would be making a...I…I…it was unanticipated that they would actually follow through on that. I understood that that was a possibility of possibilities but I couldn't believe that they would actually do that since I believe that it's inappropriate. 

Mr. Manley: I remember, I was here at that meeting and I remember very clearly that the purpose of the Board adjourning till this meeting was for the Town attorney to make a presentation. I remember that as clear as day…so I don't know… 

Mr. Golden: The record will reflect it and I might be in error. 

Mr. Manley: …I…I don't know whether you missed that or but definitely I remember, I do remember that.

Mr. Golden: Well I'll…I'll be listening to the tape so we'll find out at that time.

Chairperson Cardone: I agree with Mr. Manley.

Mr. Hughes: I believe that it was myself that had my mouth running about that so I think that Mr. Manley is right.

Mr. Manley: I'd be happy to check the minutes for you Mr. Golden.

Mr. Golden: But there is no need to. I mean it's…it is what it is.

Mr. Donovan: I just want to know if you want the opportunity to submit any law in support of that position.

Mr. Golden: A…sure, I…I…I welcome the opportunity. I don't think we need to hold the Public Hearing open for that purposes. I think that you can ask for…

Mr. Donovan: I'm not suggesting for that purpose. I don't know what the Board wants to do with the information they received this evening. You may, you could close the Public Hearing or you may continue the Public Hearing. In interest of fairness you may be afforded the opportunity if you want to respond to the submission tonight. I mean, I don't know since we've all just gotten it this evening.

Chairperson Cardone: And I'd like to read from the minutes, Mr. Canfield stated: Jerry Canfield, Town of Newburgh, on behalf of the Code Compliance Department for the Building Department, I respectfully, respectfully request that the Board hold this hearing open until the Code Compliance Department has counsel representative here to present the Building Department's case.

Mr. Golden: That…that's exactly what I remember but that isn't what we heard here. What we heard here was the Town Board's case. But, it's... obviously…I've made my point. It's up to this Board to decide what it wants to do. But do I have the permission to submit the paper copies of what the boards had?

Chairperson Cardone: Yes you do. Yes.

Mr. Donovan: What if we said no? 

Mr. Golden: I'd cry. 

Mr. Golden approached with the papers.  

Chairperson Cardone: I think I have someone in the back who would like to make a comment. 

Ms. Monell: Eleanor Monell, 20 Westwood Drive, Colden Park, and I just have two points. At the last meeting, I recall the applicant saying that he did receive a letter that he was proceeding at his own risk that was because of the zone change. So I think that is a very important point and the applicant admitted that. And also, it will also go back to substantial improvements and the definition of…were substantial improvements truly made? You know, the clearing and grading is one thing and preparing the site but were there substantial improvements? That's all. 

Chairperson Cardone: Thank you. Do we have anyone else who would like to comment on this application? Do we have anything else…? Yes? 

Mr. Sculley: I will not speak in reply to Mr. Golden but I just want to make…

Chairperson Cardone: Use the mic please.

Mr. Sculley: I just wanted to say… Jeff Sculley again, Rider, Weiner Frankel, just in fairness as I admitted right at the top of my presentation I presented these papers to both the Board and to counsel very late in the game. I just wanted to highlight there are two affidavits, one from Patrick Hines and one from Tilford Stiteler and I'm not…I don't want to speak for Mr. Golden but if he wishes the opportunity to respond to those factual assertions I just want to highlight that they are there. There are new factual assertions in those affidavits and I…considering that I've not been able to give prior notice to anyone of this filing I want to alert Mr. Golden and the Board to that, in case there is a desire, by the applicant, in fairness to be able to respond to those factual assertions. 

Chairperson Cardone: Mr. Golden?

Mr. Golden: I'd welcome the opportunity to respond.

Chairperson Cardone: O.K. Did you want to do that now or you wanted to read them and…?

Mr. Golden: No…no, I certainly would like an opportunity to read the affidavits before I respond.

Mr. Donovan: We'll wait. We'll wait.

Mr. Golden:  I know that's some of the Board may think that I do otherwise but I really try to respond after I read. I think that it would make most sense since they are apparently presenting some new facts obviously that ought not to be rebutted by me alone when I don't have the knowledge of those particular facts. It may well be that I need factual assertions by the contractors that were there, by Mr. Fried or someone else in order to fully make that record so I would ask that I would be granted the opportunity to do that.

Chairperson Cardone: And that means that we would hold the Public Hearing open. 

Mr. Hughes: I'll move it.

Chairperson Cardone: I need that motion for that.

Mr. McKelvey: And I'll second it.

Ms. Gennarelli: Roll call.

                                  John McKelvey: Yes


                      Ruth Eaton: Yes

                                  Ronald Hughes: Yes



          Michael Maher: Yes

                                  James Manley: Yes

                                  Grace Cardone: Yes

Mr. Donovan: And again for the folks from the public that's September 24th. 

Chairperson Cardone: Did you have anything else this evening?

Mr. Golden: No I have nothing further. Thank you very much. 

Chairperson Cardone: O.K. Thank you. Before proceeding the Board will take a short adjournment to confer with counsel regarding legal questions raised by tonight's applications. In the interest of time if I could ask you to wait in the hallway and we will call you back in shortly.
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Chairperson Cardone: O.K. everyone is in receipt of the new Local Law amending Home Occupations. And this is a Draft and I'm looking for input to the Town Board from the Zoning Board. 

Mr. Hughes: There were some holes in it as far as enforcement goes and for fining for people that illegally abuse the privilege in any way of Home Occupations and that’s going to be something that's going to be difficult to enforce. I think that they ought to take a better look at that part of it and then I think that there are some things that they should add to things that they were trying to ban from Home Occupations as well. Two that I can think of right off the top is Gun Sales and Gunsmithing (Gunsmith).

Chairperson Cardone: Right.

Mr. Hughes: I don't feel that its appropriate without a special store with safes or Permits to go with it and it wasn't mentioned in the review that I've read and I don't know if there is a more recent draft but I think that's another thing that's missing from it that should be addressed. 

Mr. Maher: In addition, I feel that the picking basically one occupation such as Landscaping or Tree-cutting can be an issue because its not really taking place in the home as an occupation such as the Barbershop or Clinic or Beauty Parlor actually is taking place in the residence. Landscaping, Tree-cutting doesn't take place on site, you'd almost have to include every other occupation that somebody has a truck or a plaque on the side of the truck they couldn't actually park it in a driveway. So I have an issue with those…those types of businesses that they consider being a…taking place in the home. 

Chairperson Cardone: Do we have any other comments?

Mr. Donovan: So does the Board want me put that into the form of a letter?

Chairperson Cardone: If you would please.

Mr. Manley: Yes.

Chairperson Cardone: Everyone has the minutes from last month? Do we have any corrections, additions? Do we have a motion to approve the minutes? 

Mr. McKelvey: I'll make a motion we approve the minutes.

Mr. Manley: Second.

Chairperson Cardone: All those in favor say Aye?

Aye All

Chairperson Cardone: Opposed?

No response.

Chairperson Cardone: O.K. The motion is carried. Do we have any other business? Do we have a motion to adjourn?

Mr. Maher: So moved.

Ms. Eaton: Second.

Chairperson Cardone: All in favor say Aye?

Aye All

Chairperson Cardone: Opposed?

No response.

Chairperson Cardone:  The motion is carried. The meeting is adjourned.
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